



Rhu And Shandon Community <rhuandshandoncc@gmail.com>

Letrault and Stuckenduff

Secretary of Rhu and Shandon Community Council <secretary@rhuandshandoncommunity.org>10 April 2024 at
18:59

To: Emma.Gray@forestry.gov.scot, Cameron Maxwell <cameron.maxwell@forestry.gov.scot>, John McGall <john.mcgall1@btinternet.com>

Cc: Robert Stuart <robertcstuart@protonmail.com>

We have a Community Council meeting next Wednesday.

With reference to your reply on 20th March, is there anything further to report on the following items?

- Revised Archaeology Report: We would like a list of the sites and the protection you have approved. You said that you would send the summarised report and map once you had received it.
- Public Access: Can you inform us where we are on this matter?
- With regard to peat depths on this site. The Community Council is happy for Scottish Forestry to continue to communicate with Rob Stuart on this matter.
- We would appreciate the further information on "Tree species selection, local natural conservation area and invasive commercial conifers" as promised.

I look forward to hearing from you

Jean

Jean Cook
Secretary Rhu and Shandon Community Council
01436 820314
<https://www.rhuandshandoncommunity.org/>